From: Mike Barney

To: Leann Nguyen
Date: April 17, 2015

Subject: FCC file 0389-EX-ST-2015

Message:
Per the correspondence below, the POC with &quot;Kill Switch&quot; authority referenced in this STA is

Jim McMillan, 713 417 9883.

From: oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov [mailto:oetech@fccsun27w.fcc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 12:48 PM

To: Barney, Mike

Subject: FCC file 0389-EX-ST-2015

Office of Engineering and Technology

To: Mike Barney, Texas Department of Public Safety Mike.Barney@dps.texas.gov

From: Leann Nguyen Leann.Nguyen@fcc.gov
Applicant: Texas Department of Public Safety
File Number:  0389-EX-ST-2015
Correspondence Reference Number: 27612

FreeekkkkakkThe POC with &quot;Kill Switch&quot; authority is Jim McMillan, 713 417 9883, *r#kkkkikik

Date of Original Email: 04/16/2015

Please submit POC with &quot;kill switch&quot; authority.
FreeekkkkakkThe POC with &quot;Kill Switch&quot; authority is Jim McMillan, 713 417 9883, *r#kkkkikik
FrerekkkkakkThe POC with &quot;Kill Switch&quot; authority is Jim McMillan, 713 417 9883, *kkkkikik

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application.

Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 04/16/2015

may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to
Section 1.1108.



